

Stanley T. Kaleczyc

(406) 443-6820 (p); (406) 443-6883 (f)

stan@bkbh.com

www.bkbh.com

BROWNING, KALECZYC, BERRY & HOVEN, P.C.

800 N. Last Chance Gulch, Suite 101

P.O. Box 1697, Helena, MT 59624

Professional Profile

Mr. Kaleczyc has extensive experience in a wide variety of business, legislative, and regulatory matters, representing client interests before the United States Congress, the Montana Legislature, and before state and federal courts including the United States Supreme Court, and federal and state administrative agencies. He represents clients in complex commercial and corporate litigation. He has been lead counsel in disputes including acquisitions in solvency proceedings, natural gas royalty payments, property tax payments and several public policy issues involving both the United States and Montana Constitutions. Mr. Kaleczyc has been listed in Super Lawyers of the Mountain States since 2008 and has been recognized by Chambers since 2007 in the area of commercial litigation and commercial transactions.

- Commercial Transactions & Litigation
- Government Relations
- Administrative Law
- Insurance and Business Law
- State and Local Taxation
- Local Government Law

Professional Experience

Browning, Kaleczyc, Berry & Hoven, P.C.

1982 – present, Helena, Montana

Of Counsel

Chamber of Commerce of the United States

Washington, D.C.

Associate General Counsel, 1978 - 1982

Assistant General Counsel, 1975 - 1978

Consumer Affairs Attorney, 1974 - 1975

George Washington University

1976 – 1982, Washington D.C.

Legal Assistance Program

Education

Juris Doctorate, 1973

George Washington University, Washington, D.C.

Bachelor of Arts, Psychology, 1970

University of Pennsylvania, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania

Admissions to Practice

- Montana Supreme Court
- United States Supreme Court
- United States Court of Appeals for the District of Columbia Circuit
- United State Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit
- United State Court of Appeal for the Seventh Circuit
- United States Tax Court
- United States Court of Claims
- United States District Court for the District of Columbia
- United States District Court for the District of Montana
- District of Columbia Court of Appeals

Professional Memberships

- State Bar of Montana, Member, Federal Practice Section
- American Bar Association, Member, Section of Litigation

Community Involvement

- Last Chance Public Radio Association, 1983-1986, Board President 1984-1985
- Helena Lions Swim Club, Board Member, 1984-1988
- Helena Area Amateur Hockey Association, 1994-1997, Board President, 1995-1996
- Big Brothers and Sisters of Helena and Great Falls, Legal Counsel 2014-Present

